APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Ebasco Services, Incorporated Docket No. 030-05323
South Kearney, New Jersey 07032 License No. 29-07056~03

As a result of the inspection conducted on December 11, 1990, and in accordance
with the "Genera) Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions,"
10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (Entorcement Policy) (1980), the following violations
were identified:

A. 10 CFR 34.33 requires, in part, that pocket dosimeters shall be checked
&t perfods not to exceed one year for correct response to radiation.

Contrary to the above, as of December 11, t dosimeters 2727 and
2644 had not been checked for correct - Jration for a period
not to exceed one year. Specifically, p. .et cosimuter 2727 and 2644E

were used at a jobsite on January 17, 1990, end no record of response check
was available,

This 1s a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement VI)

B. Condition No. 16 of License No. 29-07"56-03 requires that the )icensee
shall conduct its program in accordance with the statements, representations
and procedures contained fn the application dated February 25, 1986,

1. Item No. 10.3 of the application dated February 25, 1986, Attachment
No. 6., paragraph 3, requires audits of radiographers be performed
at intervals not to exceed three months,

Contrary to the above, on September 28, 1990, radiography was performed
at a jobsite in Vermont using 33 curfes of cobalt=60 and the rediographer
had not been audited since June 6, 1990,

2. Item No. 8 of the application dated February 25, 1986, Attachment
No. 3, p.ragraph 7, requires that all radiographic personnel wil)
participate in the periodic radiation safety training program at
least once per year.
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Appendix A 2

Contrary to the above, as of December 11, 1990, periodic training had
not been conducted since January 1, 1989,

These are Severity Leve)l IV violations. (Supplement VI)

Pursuant 1o the provisfons of 10 CFR 2.201, Ebasco Services, Inc. is hereby
required to submi, to this office within thirty days of the date of the letter
which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanaticn in reply,
including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results
achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations;
and (3) the date when ful) compliance will be achieved. Where good cause 1s
shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time,
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